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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:19 AM
To: "Teresa@dgrmgmt.com'

Subject: RE: REQ Holdings Group, Inc.

Thank you for your email,

This email I sufficient, your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Sacretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Teresa Podubynsky [mailto:Teresa@dgrmamt.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:07 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: REO Holdings Group, Inc.

Document Number P11000041619

I would like to change the mailing address and principal address from 16772 GOLFVIEW DRIVE WESTON FL
33326 to 15970 SW STATE ROAD 84 SUITE 406 SUNRISE FL 33326.

Please send an email to confirm that this information was received and updated.

Thank you very much

Chris Volpe
Vice President
REQO Holdings Group, Inc.
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